

From: [Chris Kramer](#)
To: [THOMAS Wesley * DEQ](#)
Cc: [HAFLEY Dan * DEQ](#); [Bill Avison](#); [R. Scott Miller](#)
Subject: Tech Memo Re. revisions to RA areas - Former Avison Mill #1
Date: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 11:19:48 AM
Attachments: [image061402.png](#)
[image952505.png](#)
[FINAL_Avison_Tech_Memo_051724.pdf](#)

Hi Wes, attached is a Tech Memo presenting the proposed modification to the remedial action area footprints for the Former Avison Mill #1 Site, as was discussed during our virtual call on April 12, 2024. We are requesting DEQ review and formal approval of the proposed revision.

On a side note, we have an internal call tomorrow scheduled with the wetlands team to provide an update on the permit status. We will provide you an update on that as soon as we know more on the schedule and whether DEQ Cleanup assistance may be requested to expedite the approval process with the other involved agencies so we can keep on track of our objective of conducting the remedial action this season.

Thank you

Chris Kramer

Principal - Land Quality & Remediation

D 503-905-3205 **O** 503-723-4423
M 503-341-2187 **E** ckramer@slrconsulting.com

SLR International Corporation
1800 Blankenship Road, Suite 440, West Linn, OR, United States 97068



Confidentiality Notice and Disclaimer

This communication and any attachment(s) contain information which is confidential and may also be legally privileged. It is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have received this communication in error, please e-mail us by return e-mail and then delete the e-mail from your system together with any copies of it. Any views or opinions are solely those of the author and do not represent those of SLR International Corporation, or any of its subsidiaries, unless specifically stated.